From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG);
Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: 8/17/2011 9:34:20 AM

Subject: RE: Documents expected to be included with the Chairman's letter to us about the interviews

Sounds good. Jamie, could you please locate the Bates stamped version of the docs so that we can ask them to use
those and it will be easier for them to identify them? Thanks.

From: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2011 9:32 AM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO);
Weich, Ron (SMO); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Documents expected to be included with the Chairman's letter to us about the interviews

Attached are HOGR’s documents with redactions | have proposed that would conform these documents to versions
we have produced.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 4:38 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO);
Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: FW: Documents expected to be included with the Chairman's letter to us about the interviews

Just received these; we'll need to review and respond asap. Thanks.

From: Pinto, Ashok [mailto: Ashok.Pinto@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 4:14 PM

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Subject: Documents

Hello Molly & Faith,

The Chairman is considering using several documents as attachments to potential correspondence. Please review the
attached documents and suggest any proposed redactions. VWe would like to receive your input by noon tomorrow.

Thanks,
Ashok

Ashok M. Pinto

U.S. House of Representatives

Committee on Oversight and Government Reform
Darrell Issa, Chairman

(202) 225-5074
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